HISTORY OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI.

Jackness county was not settled or organized at as early a dale as some-others adjoining it. The territory embraced within its limits together with that of Cass, Rates and part of Casson was occupied by the toget Indian. Their title was extinguished by treaty with the government during the summer of 1825. However is first occupancy by white men dates back to the six miles equate which was afterward known as the "Six Miles," a name which that territory still continues to bear. This parthae was embraced within the limits of the Missouri River, Fire Prairie and the Little Blue. A Fort was erected upon it during the same year, and a military garriers established, which deriving its name from the surrounding tribes was called "Fit. Osage." Town of Sibley now stands. At the beginning of the war with England in 1812 this Fort was evacuated, and again re-occupied after the war until 1822, when it was finally abandoned. During the occupancy of this fort a few white families were encouraged by its officers to settle on the adjacent territory. Avail great rajudity. The Indians were removed during the enumer of 1825, and in the Autumn of that year all the timbered portion of the county west of the "Little Blue" was partially occupied. The first settlers were principally from other portions of the state, but during the following year large immigration from Kentacky, Tennesses, Virginia, etc., augmented the population for the proteins of the state, but during the following year large immigration from Kentacky, Tennesses, Virginia, etc., augmented the population for the proteins of the state, but during the following year large immigration from Kentacky, Tennesses, Virginia, etc., augmented the population for the proteins of the state, but the proteins of the proteins of the state, and the proteins of the prote

In the month of June 1831 Joseph Smith, the Mormon high-priest, then in Kirltand, Ohio, had a pretended revelation that the final gathering-place of the "Saints" was to be in Missouri. He set out with a few jollowers in the same month, reaching Jackson county by the middle of June. Here it

was again revealed to him that this was "Zion which should never be moved," and the whole land was solemnly dedicated to the "Lord and His suits." They began immediately to build, and erected the first log house in Kane township 12 miles west of Independence. Another revelation of August 2d fixed the site of the "Great Temple" three hundred vards west of the court-house in Independence, which was at once dedicated for that purpose. It is a striking that the time of the court of the

THE CIVIL WAR.

It is with great hesitation and reluctance we approach this part of our subject, and were it not that our history would be very incomplete as a cutalogue of events and the important lessons taught by them, we would be disposed to take the advice of an intelligent and impartial friefd and not. 'touch it at all.' It is always difficult and delicate to deal fairly with such recent events, in which many persons now living took a most active part, and which has not exaced to divide public opinion to this day. And it is believed that when a rue history of the war is written, it will appear that in its recklessnesses of life and wantonness of destruction, and in all its most shameless and revolting crimes perpetrated upon the non-combatant and helpless population of Jackson county it is without a parallel. To the credit of both sides engaged in that unnatural conflict, it must be said as a rule, it was confined to the conquest of opposing armies, and the subjection of armed bodies of mer. And to this day, whatever may be said about it, it does not appear that those bands of maranders that devastated the border counties of Missouri were acting under the authority of either government or any responsible commander. When we remember that in the conflict arising from civil war it is inevitable that the

"leader" should feel its most destructive effects, and when superadded to this we have a previous feudal condition of hostility and animosity ready at any time to exhibit itself in acts of hostility and reprisals, we can readily understand something of the causes which led to so much violence and passion in Jackson county. It will be remembered that owing to the vacilitating and unsettled policy of our government, the territory of Kansas was thrown open as the battling ground between two contending principles, and in the subsequent struggle for its possession the passions of men became terribly heated, which resulted in frequent collisions and loss of life. The hostile feeling thus engendered had not time to cool until the great conflict burst upon the country, and the rememberance of real or fancied wrongs found a new opportunity for revenge. This was exhibited in petty acts of hostilities and reprisals until about the 23th day of November, 1847, mainteed there about five days, and during that time—vither by his or pretended authority—65 houses were burnt in the country, several persons—non-combinatum—were killed, several through the country and the was succeeded by frequent raids of a similar character on a smaller scale. Predatory bands of both parties continued to roam the country, and between the "Jayhawkers" of Kansas and the "bush whackers" of Missouri, it was being plundered and destoyed the feel of the property taken. This was succeeded by frequent and obstaining accessions to his command, passed up through into Kansas, sacked and destroyed the city of Lawrence killing and driving out its inhabitants. This act of wanton destruction increased and intensified the bitterness of the Kansas people, and the worst passions were let loose, reprisals were made, and the whole aspect of the war in the counties lining Missouri and Kansas was being changed from a "war for the Union" or "Secession" to

GENERAL ORDER No. 11.

On the 25th day of August, 1863, General Ewing issued his celebrated Order No. 11, directing that all persons living in Jackson, Cass and Bates counties, excepting those in Kane township, Jackson county, north of Brush cereek, and west of the Big Blue, and those residing within one mile of a military post—should remove within fifteen days. Those establishing the loyalty were permitted to post without the control of the county of the state of Kansas, beyond two of the military district. All grain and hay for the county of the county of the county of the military district. All grain and hay for the county of the military district. All grain and hay found within the district after said ninth of September should be removed to the mirest post and turned over to the proper offices, and the names of all loyal owners and the amount from each properly certified, and all grain and hay found within the district after said ninth of September to be destroyed. It is not our purpose to criticise this order. While it has been condemned on the one hand as the most inhuman and brutal mandate that was ever issued by a military tyrant, it has been justified by many fair minded men as a necessary and merciful act, and required to protect the non-combatants, and their families from destruction.

It is claimed by the defenders of General Ewing that he foresaw much of the hardship and suffering that must arise from the enforcement of this order, but believed it the only means of preserving the people from utter destruction—by maranding bands on both sides. Many of the people could not be brought to believe that this sweeping order would be enforced, but it was most fully and rigidly carried out, and the most relentless and inhuman spirit of the war was let loose on both sides, one for the enforcement of a military order, the other for revenge and resistance to its effects. It is useless to attempt to describe the scenes that followed. It is enough to say that the monuments of war's devastation may be seen to this sold in many places i

KANSAS CITY.

Up to the time when this golden trade was enriching Independence commenced to seek outlets further west. The rich prairie lands lying between there and Westport had been left open, and considered of no purpose except as a range for cattle, and as grazing grounds for the Mexican traders, but year after year as those lands were fenced and cultivated, compelled these Mexican traders to transfer these vast herds of cattle and mules to better grazing ranges west of the settlements. This proves the properties of independence for the future. The transfer landing upon the bright hopes of Independence for the future. The transfer landing upon the Misocuri River, and was the death of the Misocuri River, and was taken together with the fact that from a very carly day, as far back as those of Lewis and Clarke, or the first expeditions of the various trapping companies, it has always been a prominent point for the business of the plains and mountains, and a favorite resort for the old trappers and traders, where they "dickered" and held their councils around their camp first and under the bluffs of the "Kaws Mouth," long before we can give any dates or figures; and here where Marquette discovered and De Soto explored the Missouri, Kansas City was already a very flourishing Osage Indian village, and the mouth of the Kansa river was called home by the families of the write. "Kaws." Here it was that Lewis and Clarke tarried and refitted in their famous exploring expedition in 1804, and here it was that John C. Fremont predicted the growth of a great city, and took his long march across the plains, and here the gifted Benton impelled by the same prophetic eprirt, which prompted him on another occasion to stretch his arm westward and utter the memorable declaration, "There is the east, there is India." Standing upon a rock two miles below and pointing to the present site of the city he exclaimed, "There, gentlemen, where that rocky buff meets and turns aside the sweeping current of this mighty river, there where th

HISTORY OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI.

less than a generation will see the greatest city between St. Louis and the Pacific."

The earliest historical mention of the present site of Kansas City is found in the memoirs of Daniel Boone, Jr., who landed at the great bend of the Missouri somewhere about the month of June, 1787, and spent many years in the vicinity. Following him was Louis Grandlouis, and his family, which made this their home for nearly half a century. Madame Grandlouis was the first white woman to reach the western boundary of Missouri, and as such is entitled to special mention in these annals. The first white man who made the present site of Kansas City his abiding place was Jacques Fernnais, better known to the old citizens as "Old Pino." He landed here in the year 1815, spent his days here and died nere on Sunday, July, 1871, at the remarkable age of 124 years. Following Old Pino and the Research of the Control of the Mouth while the from the older states, the Prondhommes, the Contrast, the Subdettes and the Grimottes were quietly locating themselves upon the site of the future great city. After them came the Chicks, the Campbells, Ranson, Smart, McDaniels, Jenkins, Lykins, Riec, Scanett, Mciese, Gillip, Foureroy and a chain of others. These formed the nucleus of what is now the City of Kansas. These men came not at first to till the soil, but to trade and barter with the Indians and to outfit expeditions for the upper Missouri. None of those parties effected a settlement upon the present site of Kansas City, but were divided between the Kaw bottoms, west of the new City limits, and on the level ground upon the river just east of the disa worse.

The principal portion of the land enclosed by the old city limits, and on the level ground upon the river just east of the disa worse. This was originally entered by Gabriel Proudhomme about the year 1830, and all of the principal land entries about the city were nucle between the year 1831 and 1847. And about that time nearly all the lands of the township were centered save a small tract o

interest and a community which in after years proved the salvation of Kanses City.

The proprietors of the town were J. C. McCoy, Wm., Gillis, Robert Cambell, H. Jobe, W. B. Evans, Jacob Ragan and E. P. McGee. The company proceeded to sell lots in 1846. The city charter was obtained in March, 1853, and at the election for city officers in the following month Wm. Gregory, the Whig candidate for Mayor, received 36 yotes and D. Benvist Troost, the Iwmocratic candidate 27 yotes. The first council was Democratic, and as follows, Jonathan Lykens, Thomas H. West, Wm. G. Barclay, Thompson McDaniels and Wm. J. Payne; and Mr. B. Hedges was elected city marshall. At this time the town embraced a population of about 300, and its progress in business and population was steady and flourishing until the destroying angel of the postlience, the dread cholers, broke out in 1849 and carried off many of its citizens with fearful rapidity. The place was almost descred, and the foneliness of desolation brooked over it. And in the year 1851 the whole population was not over 300. Since that time notwithstanding the atter destruction of her trade by the war, the financial crisis of 1873, and the devastation of her tributary country by the grasshopper visitation of 1874 and 1875, her growth and progress has been at times most marvellons and unequalled in the history of civilization.

TRADE OF KANSAS CITY.

TRADE OF KANSAS CITY.

Thos. A. Smart, who is still residing in Kansas city, opened the first trading house in 1839. His stock consisted of a general assortment of groceries and Indian goods. The next year he was followed by Anthony Richters with a similar stock. In short we may mention the names of Smart, Richters Chick, Carville and Misses Calun and Block as the early traders of Kausactty. Space forbids us to give an elaborate account of the subsequent growth and development of trade to this time. It is sufficient to say that it has constituted a progress that can not find a parallel in American history, and its business to day is perhaps more extensive than the business of any other place in the world in proportion to its population. Founded as she is upon an unusual number of the elements that enter into the basis of prosperoscities and communities, her great success is already an accomplished fact, and assures the future of a great metrupolis, the seat of a vast industrial population and extensive manufacturies.

INDEPENDENCE.

INDEPENDENCE.

The county seat is a beautiful and attractive town with a population or about 3000. It is built upon an eminence which commands a view of many miles of adjacent country. Its subtribs are dotted with handsome and costly dwellings, finely laid out grounds and beautiful gratiens. Its people are generous, cultured and mostly wealthy, distinguished for their industry and self-reliance. Its clucational advantages are equal to any town of listing in the state. In addition to its public school buildings, it has two private seminaries, controlled by first-class professional talent and superior ability as has been already intinated? Independence was beated by order of the county court on the 29th day of March, 1827, no improvement-having previously been made. Samuel Newton was appointed by the commissioner to survey and lay out the town, and to show the compensation for labor in those days, and the aids deemed necessary. We append the following report. Stakes \$1,00, three days packing and direving same, \$2.50. Surveying 143 lots at 25 cents, \$35.75, five days laying off town at 75 cents, \$3.75, writing and putting up advertisements \$2.00, 4 quite of paper, \$1.50, 2 sheets of pasteboard, \$2.50. By waiting of the county of the paper, \$1.50, 2 sheets of pasteboard, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$1.50, 2 sheets of pasteboard, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$1.50, 2 sheets of pasteboard, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$1.50, 2 sheets of pasteboard, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$1.50, 2 sheets of pasteboard, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. A quite of paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the paper, \$2.50. By waiting of the

above all others as a point of rendezvous and departure for the caravans which from all parts of the land were seeking the new Eldorado, but a change has come over all this busy, busting scene. The wonderful activity which marked this era in the history of Independence has departed, and it is now a quict country town, neatled down in its bowers and content with its nown history.

EARLY SETTLERS

EARLY SETTLERS.

The early settlement of all countries is that which gathers about it the deepest interest. We all remember with what charmed cagerness we have gleaned the story and listened to the recital of the early adventure, the cheerally endured hardships the wonderful secupes from the dangers of flood and field. The savage wild beast, and the more hostile Indian, which everywhere marked the progress of the undaunted pioneer. We wonder at the invincible spirit of those men which impelled them to abandon the comforts of home and civilization, to seek hardship, danger and death, to devote their lives to a fierce struggle and battle with adversity, not to secure to themselves lives of case and prosperity, but that their posterity and those who followed them might find a land prepared for civilization, upen for the great results which were to succeed their sacrifice to a coming time for such purpose as for all other greatest happiness in thus fulfilling their destiny.

It is due to those harbingers of civilization, and it is due to those who have succeeded them, that we should place on record something relative to their lives and early struggles in opening up this portion of the state, and laying the foundations which has procured such grand results. And here we can not avoid expressing a regret that time and space will not permit us to give more than a partial outline of character, and a very meagre 1st of those who should be noticed in this work.

DANIEL MORGAN BOONE. The early settleme

DANIEL MORGAN BOONE

DANIEL MORGAN BOONE.

The name of Boone is historic, and among the first to brave the unknown western wilderness was the subject of our sketch, who in 1787 came to St. Louis when about 18 years old. After renaining there for several years he gradually found his way up the Missouri river, to the mouth of the Kansas, to his noble father, Col. Daniel Boone—then an exile from Kentneky and a sojourner in the wilds of Virginia. He sent messages concerning the goodly land he had found, and he came in 1795, drawing after him by his influence many of those hardy pioneers whose sons now fill the state. Daniel Boone—the younger—devoted much of his time and energies to inducing emigration from Kentucky. Meeting the caravams of new comers in the wilderness and conducting them through he contributed about as largely to the settlement of Missouri as his father had previously done to Kentucky. He exhibited the same wild daring and love of adventure, and many of the other traits of character possessed by his father, and like him too, hunting, trapping and combating the wild and savage Indian was the pursuit of his life. This singular and wonderful man after a pligrianage of over three score years along the life in the land he loved so well, and his bones rest in an unmarked grave near Westport in Jackson county.

LILBURN W. BOGGS.

LILBURN W. BOGGS.

General Boggs was born in Lexington, Kentucky and emigrated to Missouri at an early day, when quite a young man. We are not informed as to the date of his arrival in Jackson county, but find him in "Six Mile" prior to the organization of the county, and in 1826 he was the first Senator elected from that district in connection with La Fayette, and on the organization of the county was appointed in first county clerk, which position he held for some time, and in 1832 was chosen Licutenant Governor of the state on the same ticket with Governor Dunklin whom he succeeded in 1836, and occupied the position of Governor until 1840. At the expiration of his term he retired to his home in Independence, and in 1842 he was nominated and elected to the State senate, which position he held until 1846. Immediately after the expiration of his term he enigrated to California, arriving there a short time in advance of the celebrated Fremont expedition. He was there engaged in agricultural pursuits. We are unable to arrive at the date of his death or his age, but it probably occurred about 1858, at the advanced period of 75 years. His was a life attended with many triumplas and much struggling and adversity. We have already referred to his attempted assassination. From the wound then received the lingered on the verge of life for many weeks, and never fully recovered. His business ventures were never fortunate. His inflexible honesty and integrity prevented him from availing himself of facilities offered to public men for their own enrichment. A man of great parity of life and fine social attainments, his attractive character, without passessing any great brilliancy, placed him in the front rank among men. He died, leaving his posterity that "pearl of great price," an unblemished name.

COL. SAMUEL C. OWENS.

COL. SAMUEL C. OWENS.

Col. OWENS was one of the first settlers of the county. He was born in Green county, Kentucky, and came to Missouri at an early day, and first settled in Franklin county and sthesquently in Jackson county in 1520 and engaged in the business of settled in Franklin county in 1520 and engaged in the business of the circuit court in Jackson county he received the stands, On the set its clerk which position he held for many years. During this time he represented his district in the legislature. He afterwards became a partner in the celebrated mercanitic firm of Aull and Owens, and in connection with that firm was engaged largely in what was termed the "commerce of the plains." The war with Mexico breaking out while he was engaged in this trade, he was obliged to attach his wagon train to General Doniphan's command, and having arrived within a short distance of Chiluahua, his destination was attacked by the enemy's forces. Hastily organizing a brigade of civilians, traders and their employees, when the command to charge was given dashed impeturously onward in advance of his company, fell mortally wounded and breathed out his life on the battle-field on Christmas day, 1846. Thus fell one of the finest specimens of manhood that ever graced any country. A man of large heart and generous impulses, he was a friend and benefactor of the poor, always ready to assist those in need with his conneal and his money. At the head of the settles, and airded largely in the development and progress of every measure conducing to the public welfare.

GENERAL SAMUEL D. LUCAS

GENERAL SAMUEL D. LUCAS

GENERAL SAMUEL D. LUCAS

was born and raised in Washington county, Kentucky, and emigrated to Misrouri at an early period of its settlement. His first residence in the State was
Franklin, and afterwards Boonville. In the spring of 1827 he was connected
with a trading expedition to Santa Fe, of which the celebrated Kit Carson,
then a boy of fourteen, was a member. The company consisted of nineteen
persons, and were attacked by three hundred Pawnec Indians, and owing to
the sickness of the Captain, the command devolved upon Lucas. At the first
charge the Indians captured all their animals, but pursuing them with his
small party, he recaptured them, and Killed several of his assailants. In
1882 he engaged in mercantile pursuits in Lexington, Mo, and afterwards in
1882 he engaged in mercantile pursuits in Lexington, Mo, and afterwards in
1882 he engaged in of the season of

GEORGE M. SATE

was born in Stafford county, Virginia in January, 1791, and emigrated to Kentuckyat the age of twenty-two, and mored to Westport, Jackson county, in 1838, and to Lone Jack in the south-western part of the county in 1846,

and engaged in merchandizing, in which he continued until the commencement of the late civil war. While yet a young man, little past his majority may are experiently the initiate can panary, and was promoted to be major, and as such, commanded a battalion in some of the skirmishes with the British on the James and Potomae rivers. A Democrat in politics he was elected to the legislature in 1842, and was again elected to the same body in 1868, and subsequently served for several years as justice of the peace in his township. In 1830 he joined the Christian church, and continued a consistent member until the day of his death, which occurred November 12th, 1858. He was liberal, generous and honorable. In the day when men counted honor for something, he filled the full measure of his day usefully, and his name is held in sacred remembrance by a host of friends.

JOHN R. SWEARINGEN

JOHN R. SWEARINGEN
was born in southern Kentucky in 1798. He came to Independence in 1825,
two years before the organization of the county. He was the first county collector, which position he continued to fill until the year 1841, and in the year
1847 he was chosen to the office of county and probate clerk, which position
he continued to hold by re-election for eighteen years. In this interval he was
also a member of the convention which framed the constitution of the state,
and for the last three years of his life was post-master of Independence, of
which he was the longest resident. He was a man almost universally beloved
for his great kindness of heart and broad sympathy, which went out, not in
words alone, but in needed aid. to the suffering and gentle ministrations at the
bed-side of the sick. The crowning merit of his character was an inflexible
integrity which no one impagned, which all acknowledged a memory of cheriahed value to his surviving relatives. It is said he gained no office in his long
career by any sacrifice of principle or unworthy artifice, but as the merited
reward of a faithful and honest infliment of every public trust.

HON, ALVIN BROOKING

HON. ALVIN BROOKING
was born in Scott county, Kentacky, and died at his home in Jackson county,
Mo., in 1856, at the age of 61 years. Two of his children yet survive him,
Captain H. C. Brooking and Mrs. Serena Pendleton, wife of Logan Pendleton,
Esy. He was a name of extraordinary force of character, and more than usual
ability; although his educational advantages were but few. A Whig in politics,
the differed with two-thirds of his constituents; but such was his personal
popularity that he was a successful candidate for every office to which he aspired. He represented his district in the senate. An incident in that connection illustrates the high-toned character of the man during the canvass, some
one asked. "Who is Dike Simpson," meaning his opponent in the race.
The answer of Judge Brooking was: "Mr. Simpson is a high-toned, honorable
and able man, and if you cleet him you will have an able and faithful representative; but, fellow-sifizens, if I should have the honor to be elected over
such a candidate, won't I be some?"

Judge Brooking was a consistent Christian, and an efficient and earmest
worker in the Sabbaths-chool cause. A true friend and good neighbor. He
has left a name behind him which is embalmed in the hearts of all that knew
him.

HISTORY OF TOWNSHIPS.

WESTPORT.

The Mexican and Santa Fe trade which had enriched Independence, was compelled by the occupation and improvement of the county to seek a place for outifit and pasturage at some more western point. The birth name and subsequent property of Westport was the result of this change of bose. Its close proximity to the unoccupied prairie lands of the Shawnee Indians, where the immense Mexican herds could graze themselves far, preserved this trade for several years and made it the scene of great activity, and the wealth of Sonora, Chihuahua, Mexico and Santa Fe was being poured into ther lap. Three or four extensive wagon manufactories were kept constantly employed making and repairing "pririe schooners," and six or seven saddlery establishments, employing a host of workmen. equipping vast herds of Mexican mules for the cyogae across the plains. But like many other places which this trade had touched and gilded, the conditions which gave it precedence cased to exist, and its more fortunate rival and tributary Westport Landing began to assert her natural right, and presented advantages for trading and outfitting which gave her that supremacy and control which has so unoth conditions which gave ber that supremacy and control which has so much confidence to the growth and increase of population of Kanasa city and Kanasa township, the necessity arose for a new municipal organization, and by order of the court, in May, 1869, the new township of Westport sprang into existence. The town and vicinity are suburban to Kanasas city, and connected with it by a horse railroad. Many of the business men of the latter place having there their residences and country seats, give it a beauty and finish unequalled by any portion of the county. The township was originally about equally divided between prairie and timber, and is well watered by its numerous springs and tributaries to the Big Blue.

The PORT OSAGE

FORT OSAGE

FORT OSAGE

occupies the larger portion of what was known as "Six Mile," in the eastern and northern part of the county. Is a beautiful and fertile region, containing many fine farms, is well watered by its numerous tributaries of the Bine and Prairie creek, and belted with timber along its water-corners. A portion of it presents the appearance of having at one time been an island, on part of the Air presents the appearance of having at one time been an island, on part of the Air channel of Fire Prairie creek to its mouth. The notes and cliffs show clearly the action of water, and the substratum is a heavy deposit of river sand, croping out in many places. Numerous provinces or hills dot its surface. Arising from the surrounding prairie, to an elevation of fifty to one hundred feet, their formation appears to be successive stratas of fossiliferous limestone, which cannot fail to become a source of great wealth for building and agricultural purposes. A small town called Sibley, named after George C. Sibley, one of its first settlers, occupies the site of old Fort Osage. Backner, a new and promising town, is located on the narrow-gauge railroad, near the centre of the township, and named in honor of a man who formerly resided on a hill adjacent to it.

adjacent to it.

Lake city, a small town and railroad station, is five miles west of Buckner, and derives its name from Fire Prairie lake. Prominent among its early settlers were Samuel and James Johnson, William Silors, Nathaniel Teaguel Lewis Jones, Joseph R. Walker, Joel P. Walker, Ex-tovernor Boggs, &c.

KAW TOWNSHIP.

KAW TOWNSHIP.

As has been already stated, Kaw township was one of the three original divisions of the county, and derives its name from Kaw river, which touches its western boundary. At the time the county was first occupied, this stream was called Kaw, from the Kaw or EKaw Indians, who occupied the country near its mouth. It is now known as the Kaw river. In February, 1836, a portion of it was embraced in the new township of Washington, and subsequently, in May, 1869, the township of Westport was detached from its southern portion. Its rolling and broken surface, its heavy timber and numerous streams and eprings, made it an attractive point to the early settler. The first tillers of the soil appear to have been the Johnston family, consisting of John and his three sons, Robert, Samuel and Elliott, with their families, who James McGree and Wm. Parish, and in 1831, David Bird, Walter Bales, John The Land of the Control of the soil appear of have been the Johnston from the most particular of the soil appear to have been the Johnston family, consisting of John and his three sons, Robert, Samuel and Elliott, with their families, who James McGree and Wm. Parish, and in 1831, David Bird, Walter Bales, John The Land of the Lands in Kaw were located under the seminary act, and sold at the maximum price of two dollars per acre. It is now densely populated, its farins finely improved, and in a high state of culture,

HISTORY OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI.

presenting the appearance of an old settled county, or the vicinity of a large netropolis.

The township, with its present boundary, was originally all timber. Its surface uneven, rolling and in the bluff of the Missouri river, Blue and Turtle creek, much broken.

The history of Kaw township is closely interwoven with that of Kansas city, which embraces a large portion of its territory.

which embraces a large portion of its territory.

BLUE TOWNSHIP,
near the centre of which Independence is located, was one of the three original townships, and embraved over one-third of the county. It has since been subdivided by the organization of the new townships. As described, its history is so interwoven with that of Independence and the county, it is unnecessary to repeat it. Its surface is rolling and highly improved, and originally mostly timber. With a large number of fine and never-failing springs, the country is grand and beautiful, dotted over with handsome residences, and the evidences of wealth and taste, and occupying the elevation between the "Blues." It is abundantly watered by their many tributary stream, the "Blues." The prominent m-n identified with its early history were Lewis Jones, Gan Johnston, John Davis, Harnaan Gregge Edward Millenane, Henry Burris, Richard Fristoe, S. C. Noland, John Fitzhugh, Col. James Lewis and John Swaeringen.

"SNI ABAR"

"SNI ABAR"

"swas organized on the fifth day of May, 1834, by order of the county court. It hays south of Fort Osage township, from which it was detached. The name originally given to this new township was "Slue Abar", which was by order of court, in June, 1843, changed to its present designation, it is nearly equally divided between prairie and timber. Is well watered by the Blue, its tributaries and numerous springs. It was early settled. Is finely improved, and has within its limits some of the best farms in the county. Its most singular name was derived from a mistake made by a Frenchman named Abar who was exploring the river at an early day. Arriving at the mouth of the creek he supposed it was a "slue," and thinking it would bring him back into the river again, concluded to take advantage of its sluggish current and ascended it for some distance before his mistake was discovered, from thence it obtained its name of Slue Abar.

Blue Spring, situated within its limit, was at one time a point of some importance. As early as 1824 it was a stopping and rendezvouing point for the Santa Fe traders and continued so for ten years. It is one of the tributaries of the Blue; hence its name. There are three other small towns, all having some importance as trading points within its limits, Pink Hill, Oak Grove and Stony Point, and it is one of the most thickly settled portions of the county, the population is orderly, peaceful and religious. It is well supplied with school-houses, and has ten churches, representing the different leading denominations. Its first prominent settlers were, Judge Stanley, Frank Smith, Joseph Gibson, John W. Burris, William J. Baugh, &c.

Gibson, John W. Burris, William J. Baugh, &c.

VAN BUREN TOWNSHIP

was originally part of Sni Abar, and detached by order of court, May 5, 1837, It lies south of Sni Abar and east of Prairie. The larger portion of the township is timber. Well watered with springs and small streams, it is one of the best improved portions of the country, containing many tine farms and handsome and costly dwellings. It was settled at an early date, principally by emigration from North Carolina. Much attention is paid to the cultivation of tobacco, and it is noted for the quantity and fine quality of this product. Its other staples are corn and stock, many of its farmers being largely engaged in growing and feeding for the market. "Lone Jack," in this township, is a small town and trading point of some importance, named after a "Black Jack" tree which stood alone in the centre of the parise. The first settlement was made in 1829 by Daniel Graham, William Crawford, Charles Hoppen (Sr. and Jr.), Isaac Dunneway, Squire Bridges, Warren Reavis, and others.

BROOKING TOWNSHIP.

BROOKING TOWNSHIP.

BROOKING TOWNSHIP,
THE youngest child of the family commenced its history in the month of
March, 1872, and was named in honor of Judge Brooking, already referred to,
has made of its carliest extlers. The causes which led to this new organization were the dread of heavy taxation arising from a proposed issue of
tournship railroad bonds, which produced a unanimous petition from that
portion of Blue and Washington, now comprising its territory for separation.
The surface of this township is relling, and was originally modely timber.
Its large number of never-failing springs and tributaries to the Big Blue
make it perhaps the best watered portion of the county. It was one of the
most early settled portions of the county, and presents the appearance which

years of industry and culture invariably produce. Raytown, a small village, is its voting place, and the seat of its Masonic Hall. Its education and religious culture are stimulated by the number of school-houses and churches found within its limits.

WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP

WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP
was originally the south end of Blue and Kane townships, and was organized by order of the county court, February 9th, 1836. It is situated on the south-nest part of the county, bordering on the Kanesa lion. The land is mostly prairie, of superior fertility, belied with timber on the small streams forming the head waters of the "Big Blue river." It was settled at an early date and derived much wealth from the Santa Fe trade, which at one time made a portion of it a feeding and outtiting point. "New Santa Fe," its principal town, situated immediately on the Kansas state line, was the outgrowth of this trade. "Hickman's Mills" is an important trading point for a large scope of country, a land of exceeding loveliness, which surrounds it, and is remarkable for the many miles of stone fence, built with the smoothness of a wall, which lines its roadsides. The different agricultural products are raised here in great abundance, and many of its farmers are paying much attention to the breeding and growth of stock.

breeding and growth of stock.

PRAIRIE TOWNSHIP.

By order of the county court, dated June, 1860, Van Buren township was divided, and the new township of Prairie was organized. It lies west of Van Buren, and south of Blue and Sia Abar; and, as its name indicates, is principally prairie land. A large portion of its territory is embraced in what is known as the "lest townships," already referred to; hence its settlement is of but recent date, being mostly taken up since the war. Notwithstanding this delay, it probably surpasses any portion of the country withstanding this delay, it probably surpasses any portion of the country for the state of the s

A PORTION OF OUR PATRONS.

TOWNSHIP 49-RANGE 29.

NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	When Came to Co.	NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	When Came to Co.
Bryant, John L. Blucher, J.	Mecklin	Mecklin	Farmer	Kentucky		Habrich, Benj. Z. T. Starnes, John W.	Pink Hill Mecklin	Sec. 30 Mecklin	Farmer Physician and Surgeon	Virginia Kentucky	1855
Hudwall, C. D.	**	Sec. 4		Virginia	1869 5		Oak Grove	Sec. 4	Farmer	" "	1874

TOWNSHIP 49-RANGE 30.

NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	When	NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	When Came to Co.
Herrington, M. M. Hall, M. L.	Pink-Hill	Sec. 23	Farmer	Kentucky		Wood, J. D. Williams, A. G.	Pink-Hill Lake City	Pink-Hill Sec. 17	Physician and Surgeon Judge of County Court	Missouri Kentucky	1866
Mitchell, B. F.	66	" 13	**		1858		Lake City	Sec. 17	Judge of County Court	Kentucky	

TOWNSHIP 47-RANGE 30.

NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	When Came to Co.	NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	Came to Co
Browning, W. T. Dealy, William Derbin, Joseph L. Fisher, W. T. Hays, Sterling Haynes, W. J.	Lees Summit Phasant Rill, Case Co- Missouri 44 44 44	Sec. 7 " 3 " 29 " 33 " 35 " 19	Farmer and Dealer in Tobeco " " Stock Grower " and Stock Dealer " School Teacher	Missouri Iowa Kentucky Tennessee N. Carolina	1822 1865 1874 1853 1871	(Rheem, George Sheppard, A. S.	Lone Jack	" 35 " 25 " 25 " 36		Canada West Ohio	1857 1859 1866 1866 1866
Gibbons, W. H. Ingrum, G. W. Iackson, I. A.	Lone Jack	" 8 " 10	Farmer and Stock Raiser " " Tobacco Raiser	Virginia Missouri		Thompson, Wm. Williams, Thos. D.	Lone Jack	" 36	Farmer and Stock Raiser	Ohio	1868

TOWNSHIP 47-RANGE 29.

NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	MATIVITY.	When Came to Co.	NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	Came to Co.
Hurst, J. D.	Lone Jack	Sec. 31	Farmer	Kentucky		Pilcher, Josiah H.	Lone Jack	Sec. 32	Farmer	N. Carolina	1839

TOWNSHIP 48-RANGE 30.

NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	Came to Co.	NAME.	POST-OFFICE.	RESIDENCE.	BUSINESS.	NATIVITY.	Came to Co.
Allen, H. C. Broaddus, T. C. Broaddus, D. R. Bailey, O. P. W. Cannon, J. H. Corn, Martin Gregg, Jacob Higbee, J. H. Hudson, J. W. Hiell, A. B. Johnson, Wm. J.	Lone Jack Stony Point Lees Summit Stony Point Lone Jack Stony Point Lees Summit Oak Grove Stony Point Oak Grove	Sec. 34 " 16 " 21 " 17 Stony Point Sec. 25 " 9 " 17 " 1 " 14 " 11	Farmer & Tobacco Grower " and Stock Raiser " and Stock Raiser Merchant and Stock dealer Farmer Retired Merchant Farmer, Carpenter " " "	Kentucky	1847 1868 1854 1852 1871 1833 1825 1855 1848	Jackson, J. B. / Hoger, S. Nott, Benjamin O'Brien, John/ Selvey, M. N. / (Stokes, L. P. 1 Stokes, J. A. Williams, A. G. Wood, Thos. B. Montgall, W. H. Harris, F. S.	Lone Jack Stony Point " Lees Summit " Oak Grove Blue Springs Stony Point	Sec. 34 " 23 " 9 " 29 " 29 " 29 " 29 " 27	Farmer Physician and Surgeon Farmer Farmer & Tobacco Grower " " " " and Carpenter Farmer Farmer Farmer Farmer " " " "	Virginia Ohio Ireland Virginia Tennessee Missouri N. Carolina Missouri " Virginia	1831 1875 1864 1855 1826 1861 1869 1840 1850